

Toole, Deborah

From: Toole, Deborah
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 12:45 PM
To: Ann W Allshouse (ann.allshouse@fhwa.dot.gov); 'monica.gourdine@fhwa.dot.gov'
Cc: Powell, Jr., Rudy; Harvey, Shirley; Henson, Chester; Byram, Karen
Subject: 9710000 Traffic Marking Materials
Attachments: 9710000.D02_4.doc.doc; 9710000.D02_4.doc.cln.doc

Attached for your information and record are copies of the redlined version and clean version of changes made to previously approved Section 971 Traffic Marking Materials. An additional change has been made to the second table in Subarticle 971-2.2: for No. 40, the High Index range has been changed from 2 – 45 to 15 – 45.

This is not a submittal for approval but for corrections we have made; the dates will not change. This clean copy is the version that will be included in the January 2010 Workbook.

Thank you for your patience.....Debbie

Deborah Toole
Specifications Development Specialist
State Specifications\Estimates Office
605 Suwannee St., MS-34
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0458

deborah.toole@dot.state.fl.us
850-414-4114

Tracking:

Recipient

Ann W Allshouse (ann.allshouse@fhwa.dot.gov)
'monica.gourdine@fhwa.dot.gov'
Powell, Jr., Rudy
Harvey, Shirley
Henson, Chester
Byram, Karen

Read

Read: 8/24/2009 12:59 PM